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JIPSTIRN Letter of Commitment

Kish Investment Park

From: Kish Investment Park Management
To: [Investor/Manufacturer's Full Name & Company]
Date: [//20__]

Subject: Commitment to Purchase Manufacturer's Production

Dear [Investor/Company Name],

We hereby confirm that Kish Investment Park is committed to purchasing the net production of your

manufacturing facility established within our industrial zone, subject to the following conditions:

1. Product Compliance

All products must fully comply with the terms and specifications set forth in the official Purchase
Order Agreement, including but not limited to:

- Approved product type and categories

- Specified production volume

- Defined quality standards and technical specifications

- Packaging requirements suitable for export

- Successful Quality Control (QC) inspection and approval by our technical team

Only products that meet these conditions will be accepted for guaranteed purchase.

2. Payment Terms



Payments for purchased goods shall be made under the following terms:

- According to the agreed contract between both parties, either:

- Upon Delivery

- Or within 30 to 90 days after successful delivery and inspection

- Payments shall be made in USD or equivalent in local currency based on the daily USD exchange

rate at the time of payment.

3. Delivery
All products must be delivered to the designated Kish Investment Park Warehouse within the agreed

delivery schedule. Timely and complete delivery is essential for contractual compliance.

4. Penalty Clauses

4.1. In Case of Delay or Failure by Manufacturer:

If the manufacturer fails to produce or deliver the agreed quantity of goods on time without prior
written justification:
- A penalty of [to be determined]% of the contract value per delayed week will be applied.

- Kish Investment Park reserves the right to withhold future purchase guarantees.

4.2. In Case of Non-Purchase by Kish Investment Park:

If Kish Investment Park fails to purchase qualifying goods that meet all agreed standards without
valid reason:

- A penalty of [to be determined]% of the total product value per unpaid month shall be owed to the



manufacturer.

- The manufacturer retains the right to pursue alternative export arrangements.

5. Validity
This letter serves as a binding commitment, valid throughout the agreed project period, unless

terminated or modified in writing by mutual agreement.

We look forward to a long-term, transparent, and profitable partnership based on mutual trust and

shared growth.

With respect,

Kish Investment Park Management

Signature:

Name:

Position:

Date: / /20



